Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: corporate estate managing maintenance
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

Please can you provide me with information concerning the maintenance of your corporate estate i.e. operational buildings, land and any other property (e.g. investment) and schools, if they are within your jurisdiction. Not any social housing/dwellings.

Q1. What type of maintenance management model does your organisation use? E.g. Managed supply-chain, single hard-fm & soft-fm contractor, internal workforce, principal contractor etc.

We use a mixed model of all mentioned depending on the specific area of works.


Q2. Can you provide a list of the approved contractors used?
Q3. What are the total values of contracts granted?

Q4. When do these contracts expire?

Q5. What services are provided in each contract?

With regard to Qs2-5, the information is accessible elsewhere under s21 of the FOI Act. please see the full details of Current Contracts July 2023 (Column K can be sorted to Estates & Building Services).

The other columns will tell you the information requested, and the Procurement Pipeline (Column L can be sorted to Estates & Building Services). 

Q6. What procurement method was used? e.g. Open ITT, Framework if so, which one?

Again, this is dependent on the contract, we use: open tenders, restricted tenders, call off from external and internal frameworks.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
